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BEFORE THE STATE OF WASH NGTON
ENERGY FACI LI TY SI TE EVALUATI ON COUNCI L
In the matter of: )
Application No. 2003-01 )
)
)

SAGEBRUSH PONER PARTNERS, LLC, Preheari ng Conference

)
KI TTI TAS VALLEY WND PONER PRQIECT ) Pages 1 - 75

)
A prehearing conference in the above matter was

held in the presence of a court reporter on August 2, 2004,
at 1:.42 p.m, at 925 Plum Street S.E., in Qynpia,
Washi ngton, before Energy Facility Site Eval uation
Counci | menbers.
ok K % *
The parties were present as foll ows:

SAGEBRUSH POMER PARTNERS, LLC, Darrel Peepl es,

Attorney at Law, 325 Washington Street N E., Suite 440,
A ynpi a, Washi ngt on 98501.

COUNSEL FCR THE ENVI RONMENT, John Lane, Assi st ant
Attorney Ceneral; 1125 Washington Street S.E, P.Q Box
40100, A ynpia, Washi ngt on 98504- 0100.

KI TTI TAS COUNTY, Janes L. Hurson, Kittitas County
Prosecutor, Kittitas County Courthouse, Room 213,

Bl | ensburg, Washi ngt on 98926.

DEPARTMENT COF COVWUN TY, TRADE, AND ECONOM C
DEVELCOPMENT, Mark Anderson, Senior Energy Policy Specialist,
P.Q Box 43173, dynpia, Wshington 98504-3173
Reported by:

Shaun Linse, CCR

Page 1

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414




Page 2

Page 4

1 Appearances (cont'd): 1 So now we know whoishere Wehavea
2 RENEWABLE NORTHWEST PROJECT, Susan Drummond, 2 coupleinformationd itemsto catch up on, and then were
3 Attorney at Law; Foster Pepper & Shefdman, PLLC, 1111 Third 3 goingto takethe oneitem on the agendawhich wasthe
4 Avenue, Suite 3400, in Settle, Washington 98101-3299. 4 proposed Item 9 the last time but is now the question of
5 RESIDENTS OPPOSED TOKITTITASTURBINES (ROKT), | 5  theprdiminary response to the request for aresponseto
6 JamesC. Camody, Vdikanje, Moore & Shore, P.S,, 405 East 6  thecommentson the Draft Environmentd Impact Statement.
7 Lincoln Avenue, P.O. Box 22550, Y akima, Washington 98907. 7 Beforewe get to thet afew other things
8 F. STEVEN LATHROP, Jff Sothower, Attorney a 8 havecomeup, and | want to determine the satus of the
9 Law; Lahrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Sothower & Denison, LLP, 9 witnessschedule and its preparation. | would dso like
10 201 West Seventh Avenue, Ellensburg, Washington 98926. 10 tohear fromthe Applicant asto a proposed responsetime
1 ok ok ok 11 for therecently filed motion to $ay which camein|
12 CHAIR LUCE: The next item on the agenda 12  bdievelas Thursday afternoon from Attorney Jeff
13 pertainsto the Kittitas Valey Wind Power Project 13 Sothower on behdf of hisdient and then determineif
14 prehearing conference. ItistheKittitas Valey Wind 14  therearegoing to befrom any of the parties any motions
15 Power Project prenearing conference. At thistimel yield 15 todrikeprefiled tetimony. Thoseare going to be due
16 the Chair to our Adminigtrative Law Judge, Adam Torem, and 16 thiswesk. If they'regoing to befiled, it would be
17 1 will turn the gavel over to Administrative Law Judge 17 hdpful for my work load and thet of the Council to know
18 Adam Torem at thispoint in time. 18 if anyoneisplanning to file those motion, and | believe
19 Judge Torem. 19 thedeadinefor that may betomorrow based on Prehearing
20 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Chair Luce. | want 20 Order No. 8. Yes Thosawould beno later than tomorrow
21 tomakesurewho is present aswe now cdl this prehearing 21 Augus 3.
22 conferenceto order a approximately 1:42 p.m. We have 2 So let's hear firg on the witness schedule.
23 dl membersof the Council dready present and accounted 23 Mr. Peples, you hed I eft last time with guidance to get
24 for, and | recognize Attorney Darrel Peeples here 24 together with dl the partiesto determine aschedule
25 representing the Applicant, Assistant Attorney Generdl 25 MR. PEEPLES. Yes | stitout | bdieve
Page 3 Page 5
1 JohnLaneisintheroom as Counsd for the Environment. 1 itwaslast week.
2 For Community, Trade, and Economic Development as 2 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Pegples, why don't you
3  intervenors Mr. Andersonis present. For Kittitas County 3 comeuptothemicrophone. It will hep given today's
4 | seethat Deputy Prosecutor Jm Hurson is present dong 4 logidics
5 with Clay White 5 MR. PEEPLES | satout anemal anda
6 Weve noted dreedy present on the tdlephone 6 draft oracopy. Itsnot adraft. A form setting out my
7 Susan Drummond. Areyou ill there? 7  proposed witnessorder. Again, I'm not wedded to thet. |
8 MS. DRUMMOND: Yes | am. 8 tried to put people together in the most logica order
9 JUDGE TOREM: And SonjaLing? 9 that | could and with the request for the partiesto
10 MS LING: Yes | am. 10  respond by Wednesday asto the amount of timethey are
1 JUDGE TOREM: Both of you arefor RNP. 11 goingto crosswith regard to the respective witnesses
12 For Residents Opposed to Kittitas Turbines 12 they havewithin the scope of their intervention, dong
13 or ROKT, Attorney Carmody, are you there? 13 with whether their witnesses could make the gpproximate
14 MR. CARMODY: Yes 14  daetha | indicated ontheform. It'san Excd form,
15 JUDGE TOREM: Ed Garreit? 15 and| leftit blank for peopletofill inif they hed that
16 MR. GARRETT: Yes | am. 16  program. If not, you know, they can email me the response
17 JUDGE TOREM: IsMr. Robertson associated 17  insupport or fill itin and fax it.
18  withthisgroup aswdl? 18 JUDGE TOREM: So areyou il waiting for
19 MR. ROBERTSON: Yes 19 thiscoming Wednesday?
20 JUDGE TOREM: For Intervenor Lathrop, Jeff 20 MR. PEEPLES SothisWedneday I'll have
21  Yothower isontheline aswel; isthat correct? 21 theinformation whether or not the witnesses can makeit
2 MR. S OTHOWER: Yes 22 tha day, if therésdisagreement with the order | put
23 JUDGE TOREM: Arethere any other partiesor 23 theminand the gpproximate cross-examinaion time
24 other interested persons present for the Kittitas Valey 24 anticipated for eech witness. | did not put in the
25  Wind Power Prgect Prehearing Conference? 25  abjectaess. Manly I'm having ared hard timewith
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1 that becausealot of withesses are on different subject 1 thewitnessschedule?

2  aess I'vegrouped them pretty much in order generdly 2 MR. SLOTHOWER: Y our Honar, thisis Jeff

3 of thesubject areasthat you had st out inthe order, 3 Yothower. | did not recaivetheemail. | wasmyin

4 butl didntbresk it out. | wasjust having adifficult 4 officeuntil about noon Friday, and it hed not come by

5 timedoing thet becauselike | say withesses severd 5 then. | askthat it ether be resent or the document

6  witnessesareon severd different subject aress. 6 faxedtomy office

7 JUDGE TOREM: All right. | think perhaps 7 MR. PEEPLES: I'll do both of them. It went

8 themos important question isdoesit look likefrom 8  out on Wedneday, so you should haverecaived it. |

9  evayoneyouve been in touch with so far that dl the 9  didn't get argectionfromyou. | got argection from

10  witnesseswill abletofit into the available days as now 10 Hdl and SerraClub, but | didn't get argection back on
11 sheduled for hearing? 11 you.

12 MR. PEEPLES I've had arequest from RNP. 12 MR. CARMODY:: ThisisJamie Carmody. My
13 Susan Drummond is new with child as of last week, and it's 13 emal wasrecaived a 5:05 on Thursday the 29th.

14 going to bedifficult for her to come over with the 14 MR. PEEPLES Okay. Thenthat'swhen| sent
15 newborninfant. Shetried to have her withesseson a one 15 it

16 time I'vereceved tha request, andthenl dso 16 MR. CARMODY: Wedidnt get it on Wedneday.
17  recaived anemal and response from the Phoenix Group 17 MR. PEEPLES. Probably youreright.

18  whichisnow known asit'saloca economic group - 18 Probably | sentit on Thursday if that's when you received
19 Theyve changed their name, and that escapes meright now. 19 it. | thought | sent it Wednesday. | cant recll.

20 - indicating ther witness day availability, but | cant 20 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Thanksfor the update
21 recdl that. | will put thet together and hopefully get 21 ontha. Doesanyone dse have any updates on scheduling
22 something to the Coundil by Friday afternoon. 22 of witnessesor other issuesthat Mr. Peeples neadsto be
23 JUDGE TOREM: Do you articipate any 23 madeawareof whileweredl ontheline today?

24 disagreement with any of the other partiesasfar as 24 MR. CARMODY': Your Honar, thisis Jamie
25  length or topic area perhgps out of scope of intervention 25 Camody again. | wasout Friday. | saw thisfor the

Page 7 Page 9

1  isues? 1 firdtimethismorning, and | guesstherésanimposed

2 MR. PEEPLES: I'veheard nothing at this 2 deadlineof sortsWednesday. | don't know if thet's

3 poaint. 3 redidicfor usto get everything back by thet time.

4 JUDGE TOREM: If | need to be reached fter 4 WEélIl try, but it'svery little time to respond to the

5  your Wednesday sdf-imposed deedling, | will beinthe 5 whdepedkege

6 officeon Thursday and Friday thisweek and avalable for 6 JUDGE TOREM: We undergtand therés going to
7 ay cdl it another off-the-record ex parte prehearing 7 beafew accderaed deadlines |If thehesringisgoing

8 conferencewith you and any other necessary parties. Let 8  tooccur onthe 16th and commence at that time, I'l] trust
9  meknow, and well st those up as needed hopefully and 9 tha dl the partiesand their witnesses understand we are
10 havethisdl rexdlved by the end of theweek. | have one 10  dreedy inthe month of August officidly, and therés

11 handintheroom beforel get to that on the phone. 11 only twoweeksfrom today beforeif dl goes as planned
12 Mr. Anderson, if you will comeforward to 12  eveayoneissttingin Ellensburg and conducting this

13 themicrophone, it will help today. 13 heaing.

14 MR. ANDERSON: Mak Andersonwith CTED. 14 There, of course, isthe mation to stay

15 Judared quick comment. CTED and thisbuilding have 15  which neadsto beresolved by thet timeaswell. Let's

16 been having difficulty recaving emails. Infadt, | found 16  moveonto the motionsto say asfiled by Mr. Sothower.
17  out thismorning thet we have been rgecting emals since 17 Mr. Sothower, did you have anything dse

18  lag Thursday, so we have not seen thisinformetion. And 18  youwanted to gate on the record today about thet motion?
19 EFSECitHf may have been rgecting emalsin this 19 MR. SLOTHOWER: No, | didnt have anything |
2 process ItsjusaFYIl. Weweregoingto cdl Dard 20 wanted to sate ontherecord. | did want to discussthe
21  today to get theinformation. 21 briefing schedule and then ahearing schedule
2 MR. PEEPLES: | will bring one down to you 2 JUDGE TOREM: Thet iswhat I'm prepared for
23  thisafternoon. 23 right now. Itwould be hdpful for everybody involved,
24 JUDGE TOREM: Thanksfor thet advisory. 24 induding Coundilmembers, to know whether the hearing is
25 Who ison the phone that had acomment on 25  goingtogoforward intwo weeks as soon aspossble. It
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1 cetanly impacts whether the witness schedule which so 1 moreorlessredly nothing too much moreis doesyour

2 muchwork isbeing put actudly comesto any fruition. So 2 dient agreewith and want to Say the procesding or does
3 my recommendationis, Mr. Pegples, isthat by coming 3 your dient oppose and want the proceeding to go forward?
4 Wedneday, just over 48 hoursfrom now, if the Applicant 4 If I canknow that much by Wednesday evening and some
5 canhavearegponse Now the mation itsdf isbut seven 5  reasons then| think | can have Mr. Lathrop'sreply to

6  pages, and it raises ubgtantive and procedurd issues. 6  whatever youfile a that time by the next day.

7  Depending on how much detail you want to put into your 7 MR. PEEPLES. Clealy I'll gate now wedo

8  responsewould Wednesday a five odock work well enough 8 notagreetoaday, and | bdievethismaotion could have

9 togetinan gopropriae reponse? 9  beenbrought & any time essentidly in this procesding,
10 MR. PEEPLES. Firg of dl, let me say that 10  andthat the proceeding must go forward. | bievethis
11 our Coundil order said 45 days prior to ahearing. 11 isjud anatempt to delay the proceeding and nothing
12 JUDGE TOREM: | undergtand you're referring 12 morethanthat, S0 we do want to go forward.

13 tothedigpostive motions. 13 JUDGE TOREM: Canyou put that with alittle
14 MR. PEEPLES. That'sright, andit'sa 14  bit of legd reasoning behind it into awritten response

15 digpodtive mation. 15 by Wedneday afternoon?

16 MR. SLOTHOWER: It'snot adigoostive 16 MR. PEEPLES Onthat | can.

17 motion, Your Honor. 17 JUDGE TOREM: That'sdl I'm asking for a

18 JUDGE TOREM: I'mnot certainitsa 18 thistime If thereisadditiond briefing required, if

19 digpogtive motion ether, Mr. Pegples, becauseit'snot a 19 theCoundl isgoing to serioudy condder staying the

20 mationtodigmiss. It'snot something for Summary 20  procesding, then the Coundil will ask for additiond

21 Judgment. Thisisonethat merdy putsoff -- had it been 21 briefing on any pecific matters necessary.

22 phrased differently based on the Growth Management Act 2 Arethere any other partiesthat intend to

23 hurdethat's been pasad by the moation, it could have been 23 respond to the motion, whether in support or againgt?
24  amationto dismissbased onthat. It'snot. It'sa 24 Mr. Hurson, if you are, can you cometo the

25 motiontogtay. Sol think by its characterizationit's 25 tableor areyou jus indicating that youintend to filea

Page 11 Page 13

1 notadigpostive motion. 1 responss? .

2 | looked et thet with s&ff asto whether 2 MR.HURSON: Yes | dointendtofilea

3 theschedule whether thiscould Smply be set asideto 3 regpone

4  sgyitsanuntimey motion and move on because that given 4 JUDGE TOREM: Wil thefive adock

5  thetight schedule would be the pragmetic, eesiest way to 5  Wednesday deadline be sufficient for you?

6  ded withthingsat thislate dage of the game. 1t does 6 MR. HURSON: It will betight, but | assume

7 notlenditsdf to that theway it's been characterized 7  aewegoing under the dectronic filing is okay for

8  andwhether that's correctly characterized or not, 8  everything for the next two weeks?

9  Mr. Sothower made the mation, and | think the Coundil 9 JUDGE TOREM: Hedtronicfilingisgoingto
10 owesittodl thepatiesto ded withit asthe motion 10 havetodo.

11 hssheenmade n MR. HURSON: | will have something to the
12 So given that argument is not going towin 12 Coundil by 5:00 on Wednexday.

13 anything today, can you respond to the motion asit's 13 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Greet. Kegpinginmind
14 phasadin the motion to Stay by Wedneday? 14 if youwould pleese, cdl those other or judt take it upon
15 MR. PEEPLES. W, | didnt seeit until, 15  yoursdf tofax rather than email to those partiesthat

16  youknow, late Friday, and | haven't redly hed achance 16  haveindicated they're having trouble. That would be

17 totakealook a it in-depth except to review it once. 17 Mr. Sothower | bdieve and those @ the Community, Trade,
18 JUDGE TOREM: | know you're busy. 18  and Economic Devdopment. |If you're copying the other
19 MR. PEEPLES. Thet'sit. Andwevegot 19 paties fax it tothem aswel asemall. Isthereanyone
20  everything dsecoming up, and | will to haverespond. | 20 dsetha neadsafax copy insteed of just dectronic
21 dontknow | can getit adequately done. It redly it'sa 21 sviceonthes?
22 mation thet goes a the heart of EFSEC'sjurigdliction 2 All right. Then, Mr. Sothower, canyou if
23 period. So, you know, and other parties might have some 23 yourecaivethishy five o'dock or theresbouts on
24 inputinthat too. Wejudt received it. 24 Wedneday, assuming thet the faxes might berallingina
25 JUDGE TOREM: | think what 1'm looking for 25  littlebit after thet, but fairly smultaneoudy, can you
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1  respondin 24 hourswith anything additiond the Coundcil 1 inordertodoso.
2 neadsto know to meke adedson? 2 JUDGE TOREM: Thenwell seif wehave
3 MR. SLOTHOWER: No, | cant, Y our Honor. 3 responsesfrom the Applicant, Kittitas County, and from
4  I'mactudly notintheofficethisentireweek. I'm 4  CTED onthismeater. Assoon aswe have--
5  gopearing by teephone from avacation spot with my 5 MR. CARMODY: Jamie Carmody. Wewould plan
6  family, 301 will not be ableto respond to anything thet 6  onresponding aswal.
7 isfiled by Wednesday with aresponse 7 JUDGE TOREM: Okay.
8 JUDGE TOREM: When do you return? 8 MS. DRUMMOND: Alsoif RNPédectsto
9 MR. SLOTHOWER: | will beback inthe office 9  respond, we have no problem medting thet deedline
10  on Saurday morming. 10 JUDGE TOREM: Ms. Drummond, any indication
n JUDGE TOREM: My proposd wasgoing to try 11 of whether you intend to respond now?
12 toget aresponse out on Monday evening or & thevery 12 MS. DRUMMOND: We have not mede adecison
13 latest Tuesday morning, S0 that parties could meke their 13  ontha. If wedo, wewould meet the Wednesday deadline.
14  plansfor thefollowing week, ether keep them or suspend 14 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Thank you. Moving
15 them. I'malittle bit frustrated that you won't be 15 ontothefind procedurd issue before we get to thet
16  avalddleto reply onthe schedule were going to need, 16 ligontheagenda Themationsto drike testimony were
17 andI'm surethefamily vacation was planned well in 17  thereany parties, sart with you Mr. Peeplesand
18 advanceof the mation. 18  Applicant, that intended to file amotion by tomorrow to
19 MR. SLOTHOWER: Itwas. 19 drikeany testimony that's been filed at thistime?
20 JUDGE TOREM: Sowhat | will dothenis 20 MR. PEEPLES. Yes wewill befiling avery
21 becauseyour reply would bethe lagt word, when we receive 21  dhotorel bdieve Well makethefind dedson
2 theresponses on Wedneday, then wewill beginto 22 probably later on today.
23 formulatethe Council'sresponse. Send meyour reply 23 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Then for whichever
24 whenever you can. If your rdy comesin beforeand it 24 party that might be, and well leave that for tomorrow
25  changesthe Coundil'soutlook, I'l noteit was received 25  unlessyou have dready communicated to them the response
Page 15 Page 17
1 andcongdered or | will notethat it wes not received in 1 hastobeinby Friday, Augugt 6. That'sthiscoming
2 atimdy fashion and it wasn't congdered, but I'm not 2 Hiday, and weare not going to heer any ord argument on
3 goingtowait to ssewhat your reply might be. I'm going 3 tha, but certanly issue aruling basad on the pleadings
4 toread themotion, hopefully it spesks enough for itsdlf 4 onorbeforeTueday. Sothea decison if amoation merits
5  asyouvenoated, and look and weigh the reponses ether 5 itandaresponsedoesnt make any conceptionswill come
6 insupport or in oppostion, and then draft an order for 6  outon Tuesday, and, again, hopefully Monday afternoon or
7  theCoundl toreview on Monday. If | have achance 7  ealier on Tuesday I'll have the response on the motion to
8 beforel drculate that with the Coundil on Monday 8 day.
9  dternoonto haveyour rdy in hand, sendit to me by 9 Implied in thet, Mr. Slothower, you had
10 emadl asyou did the other one, I'll incorporateit. 10  origindly indicated on commentstoday perhgps you wanted
1 MR. SLOTHOWER: Okay. 11 agumentonthemation. If ord argument isnecessary,
12 JUDGE TOREM: But | would have preferred to 12 thenthe Coundil will contact the partiesand sst up a
13 haveit on Thursday afternoon with a24-hour turn. But if 13 very short noticed meeting and hopefully dl the parties,
14 yourenat even going to bein the officeto pick up the 14 and expedidly dl those responding, will beinduded. We
15  responsg | will ask you to comein and work over the 15  will work our hardest to make that happens. But & this
16  weekend and you can turn something out, if necessary. If 16 timeCoundil | dont think isgoing to betrying to fit
17  noreply isnecessary, I'd just invite you to send ashort 17  ord argument in next week on the mation to Say unless
18 onelineemall that sayschoosing not to reply. 18 thebriefsand the responsesturn out to be such inthe
19 MR. SLOTHOWER: Okay. 19 initid resserch that it mernitsit. 1t gppearsitsa
20 JUDGE TOREM: Y our Honor. 20 drictlegd issue and wewill make some decisonsonce
21 Mr. Anderson. 21  wehavedl thepleadingsin asto whether ord arguments
2 MR. ANDERSON: Mak AndersonwithCTED. We |22 will berequested, but at thistime it's not anticipated.
23  havejug ssenthisaswel and have not mede adecison 23 MR. SLOTHOWER: Okay.
24 about whether we are going to respond or not, but we will 24 JUDGE TOREM: Any other procedura issues
25  try and meet the same you sad five 0d ock Wednesday time 25  tha have come up snce two weeks ago other than now

5 (Pages 14 to 17)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414



Page 18

Page 20

1  dedingwith the Draft Environmenta Impact Statement 1 ElISisvidaiveof the SEPA rulesand reguldions, as
2 comments? 2 wadl asthe gatute, and we have put forward alig of
3 All right. Thenlet'smoveonto thet issue 3 regulaionsand gatutory provisonsthat ded with that.
4 whichwas continued from two weeksago. Therewasamemo 4 And mog particularly EFSEC has adopted the SEPA rulesand
5  daed duly 9that went out, and inthe origind natice of 5  regulaionswhich requiretheissuance of aFEIS seven
6  intent to hold aprehearing conference for last meeting on 6  daysprior to any action on amatter, and that we are not
7 July 19 asked for folksto be ready to present their 7 going to be compliant with that particular issuancerule.
8 podgtions. Lagt timethere were some questions asto 8 JUDGE TOREM: I'll look for the motion to
9 evayonesreadinessto go forward. 9 comein. My only concern--
10 Today we continue to resolvetthis. 10 MR. CARMODY:: [l argue et that point.
11  Eveybody should have had achanceto reed the prdiminary 11 Tha would befinewith us. | don't know where you want
12 memo and to be dear thisis something thet was drafted by 12 togowithit today.
13 gaff and discussed among saff and proposed to the 13 JUDGE TOREM: W, nowheretoday. Thiswas
14  Council asaway to handle arequest by the County, by 14 onthe agendatwo weeks ago aswdl, and this point was
15 Kittitas County to rlease in advance of the adjudicaive 15 notrased. | think you may risk anissue of mootness
16  proceading any work that might have been done so far on 16  oncethe Coundl votestoday becauseif youre asking me
17 regponding to the comments on the Draft Environmentd 17  to gay the Council'svote today, | will leave that up to
18  Impact Statement that wasissued last December. 18  the Councilmembers, but | would deny & thispaoint. The
19 Asyou can seeinthe memo, the origind 19  Coundl can be 0 advised that you may befiling sucha
20 proposa herefrom gaff isto not set that out because 20 moation.
21  theassumption wasit was necessary only for the County to 21 Isthere any other party that hasinput into
22 proceed withitsprocess. Sincethe Applicant has now 22 thesubstance of the memo rather than the procedurd
23 pulled its gpplication from the Board of County 23 potentid mation for gay that ROKT will befiling perhaps
24 Commissionersand its planning g&ff thereisno other 24 tomorrow?
25  processgoing on actively in the County other than its 25 Mr. Hurson, if you will cometo thetable,
Page 19 Page 21
1 intervenor gatus before EFSEC asregardsto this 1 tha would be grest:
2 goplication. 2 While he's coming to the table, are there
3 Ms. Essko, did you want to add anything 3 ay other patiesor participants on the phone linewho
4 further about the memo or about the proposd to the 4 anticipate comment & this point on thisitem?
5 Coundl? 5 MR. SLOTHOWER: Thisis J&f Sothower on
6 MS ESKO: No. 6  bendf of Intervenor Lathrop. Weresrvetheright to
7 JUDGE TOREM: | think the memo spesksfor 7 comment on the motion once we seeit.
8 itdf. 8 JUDGE TOREM: Certainly. But asfar asthe
9 MS ESXKO: Right. 9  memo that'son the agendatoday arethere any?
10 JUDGE TOREM: Arethere any partiesthat 10 MR. SLOTHOWER: No, ho comment on that.
11 wishto makeapresentation on their postion onthis n JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson.
12 beforethe Council takes up the proposd through amotion 12 MR. HURSON: Yes thank you. Jm Hurson,
13 and perhgpsavote this afternoon? 13 Deputy Prosecutor for Kittitas County. As| understand it
14 MR. CARMODY': Your Honor, thisis Jamie 14  thenotice saysthat thisis EFSEC's suggestion, but |
15 Camody. We have prepared and are submitting today a 15 underdand it'sthe actudly the Saff's suggestion. From
16  motion for Say based on that exact issue with a statement 16  the County's pergoective one of the problemswe see here
17  of our legd postion on the matter. Thisprocess quite 17  isweseeaddff proposa that doesnt set forth the
18  frankly onthispoint isbecoming alittle bit confusing 18  optionsfor the Council but instead basically isasking
19 tomebecause | had understood mationswereto befiled 19 theCoundil to direct g&ff to not rdeaseinformation
20 tomorrow on these type of things, and that they would be 20  that the gaff hes.
21 gppropriatdy scheduled. So we hed proceeded on thet 21 We disagree with the g&ff's suggestion and
2 bad€s 22 recommendaions. Infact, beievethat to not releesethe
23 But to let you know wheat our thought and our 23 information would be aviolaion of the Appearance of
24 asesmeant is, we believe that proceeding with any 24 Farmessrules. Theresponseto commentsand the Draft
25  adjudicative proceading prior to theissuance of aFind 25 ElSas| undergand it have been drculated to the
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1 Coundlmembers Wha that meansisthe Coundlmembers now 1 yourecorrect, and the Council has proposed responses
2 haveinther possesson informetion directly related to 2 fromtheauthor, the contractor who created the DEIS and
3  thisproject proposa which no member of the public has 3 those have been drculated, had they been circulated after
4 Under the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine 4 theadjudicative proceedings wha would be the podtion?
5 theinformation, any information that the Council has 5 Becausecatanly they're going to be drculated & some
6 rdated to the project necessarily hasto befully 6  point before the Council completesthe process. Isitthe
7  disdosed to the public, so thet the public would then 7  County'sviewpoaint that under the Appearance of Fairness
8  havean opportunity to respond and refute that information 8  Doctrine there would have to be another opportunity for
9 ortha ex pateinformation. Theonly way thet the 9  public comment &fter the adjudicative proceading is
10  public, induding my dient, can respond isto know 10 dready dosed?
11 exactly what it isthet you have reviewed and seen, and n MR. HURSON: If thereisinformationinthe
12 unlessitisrdeased we don't know whet it isthet we 12 hendsof the Coundil.
13 would beresponding to. So we disagreewith the 13 JUDGE TOREM: So when doesthe cyde sop?
14 suggestion from EFSEC staff that this should not be 14 When doesthe public and the body meaking the decison stop
15 rdeasd. Infact, webdieveit must be rdessed. 15  going back and forth and exchenging information and a
16 I'd 50 note thet the various Satutes and 16  dedgonfindly g made?
17  regulationsthat EFSEC gaff pointed to they indicate, 17 MR. HURSON: W, inthis particular case,
18  wadl, they don't sseany legd requirement that the 18 and| bdievethat the Saff hassaid, well, thisis
19 information bedisclosad. Buit if you read those, youll 19 different for them to even do this, regpond to comment.
20 ds seetha therdsno legd objection or prohibition 20 Paticularly I'd note that saff has repestedly made
21 having thet disclosed. | would suggest thet based upon 21 comments about that they're doing the off-Ste dternative
22  theRCWsand WACsthat they citewhich don' prohibit the 22 andyss, and they indicated just ayear ago that they'd
23  disdosureand the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine both by 23 never do an off-gte dternative andyss, but in this
24 dauteand by caselaw isreguired thet information 24 paticular casetheres gpparently been agreet ded of
25 directly rdated to this project be made avallableto the 25  fort putting together an off-dte dternative andyss.
Page 23 Page 25
1 public. Under the Appesrance of Fairmessyou then 1 | havent hed achanceto review it, and the
2 disdosethat full information, and then the publicis 2 ressonit'sof particular concern to the County is because
3 given an opportunity to respond and rebut that 3 thedternativelocation criteriaunder -- and it may just
4 information. But werenot in apogtion right now to 4 bethat thewords are the same with dterndive. But when
5 knowwhatthat is. 5  you have aresponseto comment and revisonsto the Draft
6 JUDGE TOREM: Do you haveany ceselaw 6 ElISrdaingtothe off-gte dternative andyds and
7  citationsthat would characterize it quite that way? 7 werededing with an attempted preemption base thet
8 MR. HURSON: | haven' prepered abrief on 8 indudesan dternative response, thet ringsthe bell as
9 this no. Frankly, | wasout of town last week too, and | 9 beanganisueaf legd concern that my dientswould want
10  couldtry totrack some down, if youwant. But just under 10 tobedbleand bdievethey havearight to identify.
11 thegenerd Appearance of Faimess Doctrinerulesif you n Now if the typica process that the Coundil
12 look through generd tredtises, it would be generd 12 usssisthey don't do response to comments, they wouldn't
13 processes. If therésex parte contractswith a 13 doany further supplement, then there isn't any other
14  paticular individud, they could be disqudified. But if 14 information the Coundil lagtinitshands. But in this
15 theresadidribution of information to the board, so 15 paticular caseas| underdand it there hasin fact been
16  thenyouwould have arule on necessity thet you lack a 16  additiond information developed. There has been drafts
17 quorum, so they couldn't proceed, then the way you solve 17  done Therehasbeen an additiond off-dte dterndtive
18  that defect isyou make your full and complete disclosure 18 andydsdone There hasbeen response to comments
19 tothepublic of the ex parte contact or the other 19 prepared. Sothefact thet they were prepared and EFSEC
20 information that's been provided. 20  hasthem now makesthet information thet we think should
21 JUDGE TOREM: | guess| want tojumpinand 21 bedigributed. If they havent done any work, then we
2 akwehad aDraft Environmenta Impact Statement issued 22 wouldnt be asking to see the information becauseiit
23 lagt December. Wehad apublic hearingonitand a 23 wouldn't have been prepared. But it has been prepared, so
24 responsetimefor comments, so the public had dl the 24 webdievewehavearight to seeit.
25 information inthe DEISand hasresponded toiit. If 25 JUDGE TOREM: Butit ill comesdowntoa

7 (Pages 22 to 25)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414



Page 26 Page 28

1 timingissue If | undersand that these responsesto 1 And | actudly didnt, as| recdl | didnt

2 commentswould typicaly be devel oped with the preparation 2 akfor-- 1 didnt mekeamotion. | didn't ask for

3 of theFnd Environmenta Impact Statement whichinthe 3 rdid. | wassmply onthe phonetrying to give aheads

4 typicd EFSEC processwould come &fter the adjudicative 4 upsaying now that thisisbeing rdleased o late, if you

5  proceeding. But for the request from the County to 5 dready wereinthemidde of adjudication, | Smply

6 determinethat they needed the functiond equivaent of 6 atempted to get aheads up saying, "l can seethisasan

7  that FEIS none of thiswork would have been accd erated 7 issue faks" Thiswasintended asafriendly headsup

8 andthat wasonly for the Coundil -- well, for Mr. Whitel's 8 fromthe County thet "Wait aminute. Now were going to

9  depatment to beableto look at the functiona equivaent 9 beinthehearing. Wearent going to havethis
10 of an FEIS, send that onto your Board of County 10 informetion. | can ssewherethiswould beanissue |
11 Commissonerstolook a the Applicant's gpplication 11 canseewherepatiesaregoingtosay | nedtofilea
12 beforethe County totry to resolve land use inconsstency 12 moation. We should day thisproceading. Wened
13 which hasnow been pulled back as moot because they've 13 something” And o1 dont even recal making arequest.
14 asked for preemption. So now we have something theat was 14 But then gpparently my comment wastaken as
15  created, and through that chain of eventswhich | think is 15 areques and now gpparently whet the recommendtion from
16 asdaoseto correct ascan befor today's purposes that 16  dafis istonot only don't releaseit when they
17  chainof events now you're saying cregtes anew obligation 17  origindly were going to but to dday the rdesse even
18 for disclosure under the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine. 18  though the document isdone until after the adjudication.
19 MR. HURSON: Yes | bdieveany information 19 JUDGE TOREM: | think it would be accurate
20 tha'sbeen devdoped, and, frankly, typicaly when you do 20 that gaff isrecommending astherés no other reasonto
21  arevised, you get aDrdft EIS, you get comments, 21 rdessethem asan gpplication pending before the County
22 frequently your gtaff will then discusswith the 22 tha it should go beck to the normd EFSEC sthedule, even
23 Applicant. "Okay. Wegot these comments. What dowe do 23 if thereisanything produced which for sake of your
24 withit? Do you want to amend your application? Do you 24 agument let'sassumethereis. If therdsanything to
25 doarevidon?' You frequently have Saff-to-gtaff 25  reeasetha the normd FEISwhich containsthese

Page 27 Page 29

1  contacts between the people doing the Draft EIS, and the 1 responsesto comments be the appropriate measure and
2 Applicant they're having communications together. 2 vehideto rdessethisinformation as part of the
3 Well, if you have g&ff-to-gtaff 3  process
4 communications, then that makesitsway to aresponse or 4 Thet | think, Ms. Essko, iswhat the
5  revised draft, and then the Council now hasthisresponse 5  recommenddionis
6  draft youin essence have the Applicant hasthe ability to 6 MS ESXKO: Yes
7 then get information to the Council thet the public 7 MR.WHITE: | haveaquick question.
8 doexnthave 8 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. White, go aheed.
9 Now, hastheat happened in this case? | 9 MR.WHITE: Becausethe comment period ended
10  don't know. I'mnot privy to what has occurred. But the 10  onJanuary 20, 2004 and the preemption request was madein
11 factthat information has been developed | believe makes 11 ealy February, then I'm kind of wondering why wasthe
12 itthenit'snow information. The Coundil hasit, sothe 12 information prepared in thefirg place? | mean it'sbeen
13 publichesarightto seeit. | guessone of the other 13 prepared since early February to thispoint. It's
14 pointshereisweve been hearing for many months thet 14  prepared. Theboard hasit. They obvioudy can evduate
15 thiswasgoingto be developed. Infact, | understood it 15 itandlook ait. Why if our point wesmoat in early
16  would have been rdessad severd months ago or amonth or 16  February and comment period ended in January, why wes
17 soagoalesst. 17  EFSEC preparing thisinformetion for the lagt four or five
18 And then when thiscame up, | think wasin 18  months?
19 theJdune meeting, and they said that thiswas going to be 19 JUDGE TOREM: W, | think | cantdl you
20 rdessed | think in July. And theninthe July mesting it 20 eventudly those responses are needed for the FEIS, s0
21  sd, wdl, it'sgoing to be ddayed alittle bit more, 21 they haveto be prepared & some point or another. The
2 andit wan't going to be ressed until like partway 22 fact thet they were being accderated hasgone on | dont
23 through the adjudicatory hearing which isthefirgt time 23 know if we got acontract change out or not to tdl them,
24 I'm hearing we aren't even going to get this document 24 "Oh, now it'smoot. Stopworkingonit." | dont know
25 tha'sbeing worked on for months. 25 theinternd workings. So they need to be prepared.
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1 Wheher they would be prepared early and held in other 1 MS. MAKAROW: That's correct.

2 casss it'spossble | don't know the answer to thet. 2 JUDGE TOREM: For apublic comment sesson

3 MR. HURSON: | guess oneof the questionsl 3 oneverything that's developed thusfar, but the public

4 havefor the Council iswho doesit benefit to not release 4 wont be ableto comment the fallowing week on whet

5 information? You havethisinformation. Asl understood 5  happensin tetimony, so were not going to have another

6 theddff from our last minutesthis draft has been 6  publiccomment period after the whole adjudication and

7  reeased to the Council. So why wouldn't you wart the 7 sy, "Folks what did youthink?' Were having it on one

8 publicto beableto seethisinformationiif it'srelated 8  designated night. Peoplethat know what their issuesare

9 totheproject? Andsol bdieveit'srequired to be 9  cancomeand tdl the Coundl what they need to know, and

10 rdeased. But evenif it wasnt required to be rdessed, 10 theadjudicationwill go on. Therewon' be another

11 why would the Council want to kegp it from being rdeased? 11 publiccomment period at that point.

12 Thisisapublic process 12 If your argument was correct under the

13 JUDGE TOREM: When you ask the quegtion thet 13 Appearance of Fairness Doctrine, every timewefinished a

14 way, Mr. Hurson, it'simpossible for meto give you any 14  day ontherecord we should condder more public comment

15  good answer, and you're putting the process on its heed. 15 onwha wejus heard. That'snot thecase. It'sgoing

16 Now I've asked for something thet's now potentialy moot 16  tohgppen onceon Thursday thefirgt week. It'snot going

17 andthenormd processisto rdeasein acourse of 17  tobeFriday night a the end of the second week. It's

18  dedingswhich hasbeen wdl established over 30 years of 18  just not set up that way.

19 EFSEC processthat aregponseto commentsin the SEPA 19 So the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine |l

20 processisto comeout aspart of the FEIS. Werenot 20  think isbeing tossed about today to make the Coundil look

21 issuing that document, o there would be no reason to 21 bad, and perhgpsyoureright; that thereisinformation

22  issuethose comments 22 that today could berdeased. Buit if therdsno legd

23 Thefact thet they exigt dong the SEPA line 23 obligaion you could point to, and therés no brief on

24 of open discusson and dlowing for public comments 24 thisissue which you had notice of ten days before two

25 therésnothing hereto hide. Don't characterize it that 25  wesksago, | wonder when were going to get any briefing
Page 31 Page 33

1  way and makethe Coundil look —- wegot into alittle bit 1 onitorif | canturnthisback to you and makethis

2 of adissgresment two weeks ago on gppearances and what 2 quas inaulting "Why are waiting for thelast minute to

3  washang st out asswhowas hiding thebdl. | 3 rasethisissue?' But you told methet it wasamonth

4 gopreciaethefriendly nature of today's conversation, 4  agoyourased it ssaninformationd item.

5 and| wanttokeepit there 5 All'l can say isthat if the Coundil runs

6 But | think if you characterize it that way, 6 intoaprocedurd issuethet you flagged for them, they/ll

7 itsimpossblefor EFSEC to come back without looking 7  thankyouinadvance. Andif somehow down the road this

8 likeit'shiding something. It'snot. 8 turnsout to beafatd flaw, you can comeback and say |

9 Thenormd course of informationisto 9 toldyouso.

10 reessethisaspart of the FEIS. The FEISisnot being 10 If you think theré's aviolation of the Open

11 rdeasad, and doing the County's pardld procedure a 11 PublicMedingsAct or youif think therésaviolaion of

12 favor by accderdting thisfor areason thet no longer 12 the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine, you'veraised it

13 exigsisnow being characterized in my view asan 13 here andif the Council doen't want to act to prevent

14 entitlement which neither thelaw nor the process 14 what you see asapotentid violaion of doctrines, teke

15 requires Doesit exig? Could it berdessed? Maybe 15 ittoanother forum and find another judge thet thinks

16  Butwouldit be rdessed in an incomplete form thet may be 16 that it doesand have thet judge who wears ablack robe,

17  mideading? Perhgpsthat'sagood enough reason to 17  heor she andisdected day the proceeding. Havethem

18  withhold it until it'san gopropriate point in the 18 exercisethar authority if you think that'swhat's

19  procesding. 19 necessary.

20 We havetwo weeks of adjudicetive hearings 20 But | don't know that, Ms. Essko, you have

21 perhapsif amation for gay isnot granted inwhich dl 21  ay changestothememotoday. If you do, speek to them

22 manner of informetion, the whole record in this metter is 22 sntheCoundil can befully informed, and then | want to

23 goingto be put beforethe public. Therewill bean 23 hear from Mr. Pegples asto any response he thinksis

24 adequate opportunity onthefirs Thursday. | believe 24 necessary to the County'sissue they raised today.

25 tha would beonthe 19th. Isthat correct, Ms. Makarow? 25 MR. HURSON: | have acouple comments
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1 ectudly. 1  bheaingintwoweekswithout ared EIS or Draft EISbeing
2 JUDGE TOREM: Sure 2 done | know that'swhat it'scdled. The County aslead
3 MR. HURSON: A lat of the comments seem to 3 agency could usethat information or adopt it when it does
4 be wdl, thisistheway EFSEC hasdwaysdoneit, and | 4  itsownrevison, but afind decison of the Council
5 bdievewe had that from g&ff; thet thet's how it'sdone. 5 canttakeplaceuntil you haveaFind EIS andthe
6 Wha wehavehereisnt redly to try to say what has gone 6  County isthe only jurisdiction with the authority to do
7  oninthepast with EFSEC. You pretty much haveto put 7 it because of the opt-in for thewind farms. | seethis
8 thaadde 8 asahugeissue And sothisishow wedon't dways-- or
9 JUDGE TOREM: You cant put asidethe 9 thisistheway wevedwaysdoneit. Thisiscompletely
10  procedurd rulesthat have been adopted. 10 differentin how EFSEC hasdoneit before, and we need to
1n MR. HURSON: | undergand thet. Well, 11 look at that.
12  they'venever donethisbefore Asl undersand EFSEC has 12 And, frankly, if the Council doesn't do it
13 neve donean off-Ste dterndtive andysis before 13 today, | would plan on filing amation tomorrow, and we
14  That'swhat | bdievelrinatold Clay about ayear ago. 14  dready havethe motion for Mr. Sothower to Say the
15 They'venever doneone but they're doing onenow. That's 15 proceedings. | think that'sredly the only logicd thing
16  directly rdevant tothis. Theother thingisin 30 years 16 todoright nowislet'sdothisright. | don't want to
17 noonehasever, EFSEC has never preempted alocd land 17  haveto gothrough thisprocesstwice. My dients haven't
18  usejurigdiction, but for thefirs timethisisgoing to 18  told mewhether they support or opposethewind farmin
19  happen. Soto say thisisthe same asdways happened | 19 thisZilkhalocation. 1've specificaly asked them not
20 think isamischaracterizetion of wherewe are. 20 to. What they do opposeisthem not being ableto make
21 Frankly, ahugeissuewhich | dont think 21 thelocd land use decison thet they are supposeto make
22 haspopped up with the Council isthat the EIS process, 22 All that the County wantsiswhat they're entitled to
23 thiswind farm up until I think it was 2001, 2002 when 23 whichistheright to make aland use decison.
24 they did the amendments, the only gpplications you ever 24 And if we stay the proceedings,
25  got before the EFSEC Coundil energy producerswere 25  Mr. Sothower hasdready got hismemothere. | agree
Page 35 Page 37
1 reguiredtogoto EFSEC. Renewableenergy areissuesthat 1 withthat and plusthereés some other citationsthat
2 therésanopt-in provison. People are dlowed to seek 2 further support his position. We stay the proceedings.
3 it but they're not required. Inthisparticular case 3 Weget Zilkhato resubmit to the County. Weget an EIS
4  EFSEC hasassumed the lead agency Satus under thiswhich 4  doneandit'sdonecorrectly. We go through apublic
5  under theusud way it would have done under WAC 5  hearing process. The County can do itsjob under the
6  197-11-938(1). But the Wind Farmisanoptin. Andwith 6  Growth Management Act, and we go fromthere. And for us
7  WAC 197-11-938(1) which isdited by EFSEC for saying they 7  totry to proceed forward with the hearingsin two weeks |
8 havelead agency datusit rdaesto projectsfor which 8  dontthink makesany senseat dl.
9  catification isrequired under Chapter 80.50. 9 Y ou have information in your hand thet's
10 Caetificationian't required under Chepter 80.50 for a 10 relaed to the processthat we haven't seen. Onceyou do
11 windfam. Itsanoption. It'snot arequirement. The 11 rdesseit to uswhen arewe going to have an opportunity
12 default postion under the WACsisthe County'stheleed 12 toget our responsestogether? So were probably going to
13 agency. Soif the County isthe appropriate lead agency 13 nesd acontinuance right there because everybody has
14 for the EISunder this particular case because the 14  dready donether prefiled. Wereracing up agangt a
15  exception that EFSEC cites aslead agency datus doemtt 15 timelinehere. Therésalot of procedurd iswues |
16  apply becausethis sort of acartificaionisnot 16  dontthink itsvery efficient of government to - and |
17  required. 17  gpesk because | work for government. | mean I'veworked
18 Soweresat to goinahearing intwo 18 for the prosecutor's office for adozen years, and we
19  weeks. | know that your rulesalow youto gointo 19  better servethe publicwhenwedoit right. Let'snot
20 hearing. | bdieveit saysthat EFSEC canissue adraft 20 rushintothings. Let'sdoit right, follow our
21 beforeit goesinto hegring if it wants, but there hasto 21 processes and get agood decison. | just want to do
22 beafind beforeit makesitsdecison. Well, under the 22 thisonce Procedureflavs Heres procedureflaws
23 rulesand reguldionsthe only entity thet canissuea 23 My god hereis't to let's have procedure
24 FHnd ElSisthe County. We havent given our leed agency 24 flavs It getsup, the Court reverses, and we come back
25 daustothe Council, and oweresettogointo a 25 andwehaveanother hearing two or three years from now.
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1 Tha servesnoneaf usany good. Let'sdoit right. 1 ther preemption filing the only thing they could citeto
2 Let'sdoitonetime Sol intend to filethat motion 2 for saying therewasnt dternative Steswasthe Draft
3 tomorrow. 3 EISwhich Clay White responded to and said that'ssmply
4 JUDGE TOREM: Soin additionto Mr. Carmody, 4 nottrue, and weretrying to rebut that. Sowejust
5 youregoing tofileasmilar motion to say onthe 5  dontwant aDraft EIS comment to be then the basisfor
6  groundsthat these comments have not been -- SEPA isnot 6 theCoundil decison and citea Draft ElSthet the Coundil
7 being complied within someway. 7 itdf iscredting. Werejust wanting whetever isthere
8 MR. HURSON: Yes. Tha SEPA haant been 8 for the public to see good, bed, or indifferent, sowe
9  complied with, and we should be given this response to 9 havean opportunity to respondtoit. Andif there's
10  commentsand the off-dte dternative andlyd's, so we can 10 nothing there, then therés nothing there.
11 doit. Frankly, wewould likethe Applicant to just n MS. ESSKO: Soyour legd pogtionisthat
12 resubmit their gpplication with the County and let's get 12 the Appearance of Fairness Doctrine requires public to
13  backtowork. Thet'sdl the County ever wanted wasthe 13  disdosureof any and dl documents prepared by staff to
14 Applicant to get theinformation and for usto have agood 14 any decison maker that's covered by the Appearance of
15  environmentd document. 15 Farness Dodtrine regardless of the source of the
16 JUDGE TOREM: Ms. Essko hasaquestion for 16  informetion.
17 you. 17 MR. HURSON: | think if the Saff is
18 MR.HURSON: Yes 18  supplying information regarding wind fams or energiesor
19 MS. ESSKO: Mr. Hurson, | just want to meke 19 needsor anything dselikethat, yes, that should bea
20 surel understand your argument with respect to the 20  public document thet the public hasaright to see.
21 responsesto comments. Am | correct thet your argument is 21 MS. ESSKO: Under that Appearance of
22 predicaed on the assumption that the Council has received 22  FamessDoctrine
23 draft regponsesto comments from gtaff, and that those 23 MR. HURSON: Under the Appearance of
24 draft reponsesto comments contain information from the 24 Famess Doctrine or maybe some other doctrinesor some
25  Applicant or other third parties thet turn some or dl the 25  cazelaw outthere. I'musing thet s my generic term.
Page 39 Page 41
1 responsesto commentsinto ex parte contactsthet they 1 It may fit under adifferent process.
2 haveto disdloseto the public under the Appearance of 2 MS. ESSKO: Okay. And your second --
3  FarnessDoctrine? 3 MR. CARMODY: ThisisJamie. Jud asa
4 MR. HURSON: | don't know what the Applicant 4 follow up onthat poirt, thisis Jamie Carmody. Has
5  hasor hasn't supplied to your gt&ff, but if the staff 5  information been provided to the Coundil by gtaff that's
6  sppliesinformation to the Coundil regardiess of source 6  not been apart of apublic record for al of ustolook
7  thatisinformation related to the project thet the public 7  d? Thesuggegtion Mr. Hurson has medeisthat there were
8  should know about. When our planners supply informetion 8  commentsasciaed with the Draft EIS thet have been
9 totheBoard of County Commissonerson land use planning, 9  provided by g&ff to Councilmembers, but thet those will
10  everything thet the Commissionersknow from the staff 10 not bedisdosad to the public until the condusion of the
11 they'vereceived in awritten document the public has seen 11 hearing process and then incorporated into aFind EIS,
12 orthey hearditin public. The plannersdon't meet with 12 Andthequedionjust S0 1'm dear on thefactud dete of
13 thecommissonerssomeother pointintime. Sodl the 13 therecord ishasthet information been provided to the
14 documentsarejust out therefor public, and thet'sdl 14 Council a thispoint in time?
15 I'msayingisif your $&ff has developed documents 15 MS. ESSKO: Am | understanding your question
16 regardessof the source of information, thet's 16  correctly has draft regponsesto comments goneto the
17  information related to the project that we believe that 17 Coundl?
18 thepublicisentitied to know and respond to and rebut. 18 MR. CARMODY: Yes
19  Paticulaly inthisStuation because the off-dite 19 MS. ESSKO: | persondly don't know the
20 dternative andyss under thetraditiond EFSEC you never 20 answer tothat question.
21 dothem. But goparently therésbeen alot of effort 21 JUDGE TOREM: | was hoping you would because
22 gpent on doing onein thisparticular ingtance, 0| 22 | don't ether.
23  bdievel am entitled to seewhat it isthat isbeing 23 Ms. Makarow, do you want to address that?
24 developed. 24 MS. MAKAROW: Draft reponsesto the Draft
25 Because frankly | mean the Applicant in 25  ElScomments have not been dirculated to the Coundl.
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1 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Mr. Carmodly, | guess 1 andtheCoundl will condder dl of theinformationin
2 theanswerisno. 2  mekingitsdecison.
3 MR. CARMODY:: Isthereaplanto provide 3 So | think, no, isthe short answer to your
4 thosetothe Coundl in advance of the hearing or inthe 4 quedion. Itwill beadditiond informetion; thet the
5 courseof thehearing? 5  tesimony would beonesource. This SEPA document thet
6 MS. MAKAROW: No. 6 taksabout the off-gte dternative andysiswill be
7 MR. HURSON: Isthereanythinginthe 7  another, and it will be responded to by public comment of
8 cff-dtedternatives? 8  whatever length, whether it be verbd or written, that the
9 MS. MAKAROW: The off-dtedterndivesare 9  commentersthink is gppropriate to give to the Coundil,
10  currently being prepared by staff, and were atempting to 10  andthen the Coundil will needto see If the Coundl
11 issuetha next wesk in dl good fath giving the 11 bdieves Mr. Carmody, thet additiond testimony or
12 pressuresof preparing for everything that is happening. 12 additiond commentary isneeded intheform of an
13 JUDGE TOREM: Can you describe theintended 13 extendon or areconvention of the hearing, you can be
14 modeof the rdease, s0 that theré's no question of 14 asured it will occur. But a this point the Council
15  anything hidden. 15  doem't know what'sin that document and can't makea
16 MS. MAKAROW: Theintent and mode of rlease 16  decidon about whether it wantsto stop this proceeding or
17  isasaSEPA document for public comment. 17 supplement this proceeding down the road.
18 JUDGE TOREM: S0 everything thet the Coundil 18 Now let's stay on theissuethet'son the
19 isgoingtoge -- 19 table Theesawholelot of whet ifsand therest of
2 MR. CARMODY': Soit would be asupplement 20 thisCoundl medting to turnit back over to Chair Luceto
21  EIS supplementd to the Draft EISisthat the procedure 21  gettotheres of theagenda
22 yourecontemplaing? 2 Let'sturn back to this document, the uly 9
23 MS. MAKAROW: We havenat totdly decided on 23 memorandum, that gaff has prepared and is recommending to
24 whether it'sgoing to be cdled asupplementa or not, but 24 Coundil that the request for regponse to comment be denied
25 itisgoingtobeaSEPA document that will beissued for 25  and those response to comments not be issued until they're
Page 43 Page 45
1  publiccomment. 1 madepatof theFEIS
2 MR. CARMODY': Theissuance of that will have 2 Doesthe Applicant have apostionin
3 wha impactsinterms of prefiled testimony and testimony 3 regponse? And | guessthat would indude having
4  athetimeof hearing? Will the partiesbe dlowed to 4 Mr. Hurson and Mr. White vacate the table there, so that
5  providetestimony in reponseto that? 5  wecan ge thisresponse with today'slogigicswith TVW.
6 JUDGE TOREM: Cetainly if itsa SEPA 6 MR. PEEPLES: Theregponseesstidly is
7  document, Mr. Carmody, there will be a public comment 7  EFSECrulesprovidefor theissuance of the FEIS after the
8 peiodinvolved and ssssionsinvolved with that. At this 8 heaing. Oneof the primary reasonsfor that was | think
9 timel dont believethereisany anticipation of it 9 EFSECinthe pagt have dwaysfdt that there may be
10  having aneed for additiond prefiled tesimony or as 10  thingscoming upinthe hearing. They may want to add to
11 d&ff hasconddered there's been nothing raised thet to 11 that FEIS sothey havedl theinformation. | think
12 meorto membersaf the Coundil that would indicate saff 12 therésadifference between thetype of county hearing
13 bdieving therédsanead to deay the subgantive 13 process, and the adjudicative hearing, county heering
14 adjudication of the proceedings on that besis 14  processthat the parties, some of the other parties have
15 MR. CARMODY: It that acriticd 15  beenusadto, and the EFSEC processwhichisan
16  condderation in the preemption issue? 16  adjudicative hearing, acontested case hearing and then
17 JUDGE TOREM: It'sone of thosethingsthet 17  withthe duplicate requirement of SEPA todoan EIS. The
18  theCoundl hasto look & to determine one of the prongs 18 EISprocessis separate from the hearing process, and it's
19 initsown four-part andysisinitsrules but were 19 spaaefrom the evidentiary issuesin the hearing.
20 goingtohaveaday and ahdf a lead, perhapstwo days 20 So | guessthose are my only comments
21 of testimony onthat onthefacts. Asto whether or not 21 JUDGE TOREM: Do you have apostion asto
22 the Applicant carriesthe burden on thet point, the 22 thismemorandum whether the Council should adopt it or do
23 tegimony adonein my opinion should be sufficient to 23 youthink therés some other dternative to thisthat the
24 hendletha. Thisadditiond information will be put out 24 Applicant recommends thet the Coundil should teke?
25 thereand public comment can be made uponit, of course, 25 MR. PEEPLES. The Applicant does not have
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1  ay recommendation. | think it's up to the Council how 1 mitigation, dternatives, and the process contemplates

2 theywishtogo. Thehigoric practice hasbeentoissue 2 thatinformation being provided to adecison maker in

3 theFEISintheend. | think SEPA doesnot requirean 3 alvanceof dedson meking.

4  FEISto beto be circulated and rdeased prior to the 4 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Carmody, | think thet's

5 dedson. That'sapracticein the County land use cases, 5 thepointisthet dl theinformation isthere before the

6  but that'snot the practicein front of this Council, and 6 decidon. Thehearingisnot thedecison. Whenthe

7 they'retwo different types of hearing procedures. 7  recommendation to the Governor is mede oneway or the

8 Thisisacontesed case. If weregoing 8 ather, that'sit. All theinformationwill bein, andit

9 forazoning hearing or something like thet, that's more 9  will becited to whether it occurred in apublic hearing,

10 cof alegiddive No, | meanand | dont think the FEIS 10 camethrough & apublic comment that came by mail and was
11  ortheregponses arerdevant to the contested case 11  dreulaed, or something thet came up after the hearing as
12 hearingrecord. | think you'retaking about gpplesand 12 aregponseto comments. The Coundl will certainly be

13  oages 13 conddeing dl of that. So | hopewere not confusing

14 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Pegples. 14  theprocess and the actud decisgon making that occurs

15 Mr. Lane, Counsd for the Environment isa 15 dter dl of the processisdone.

16  datutory party tothecase. | dwaysliketo askif you 16 MR. CARMODY': L& meditetoyou the SEPA
17 haveanything you would like to add to the discussion 17 dautewhichisRCW 43.21C.030(2)(d) which requires thet
18 today? 18  anenvironmentd impact Satement must accompany the
19 MR. LANE: AsCounsd for the Environment we 19 proposd through the exigting agency review processes, 0
20  dont have any specific comments on the subgtantive 20 that officddswill useitinmaking decisons Thet
21 discussonstaking place. | would say thereisasrious 21 language and process has been goproved and referenced by
22 concern about the lack of timdiness and the last minute 22 Professor Sdtlein hismaterids. 1t was dso referenced
23 natureof the numerous mationsthat ssem to befiled in 23 by theCourtin West Main Associatesvs City of Bdlevue,
24 thiscae. It'sunfortunate that those could not have 24 49Wn. App. 513 a Page518. If thereisinformation
25  been addressed a an earlier time sSince many of these 25  deveoped through ahearing process, thet information can

Page 47 Page 49

1 issueshavebeen addressad over the pagt severd months 1 thenbeincorporaedinto thefind decisonintheform

2 Thank you. 2 of asupplementd EIS or addendum, whichever is

3 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Lane. Parties 3 gopropriate basad upon theleve of information provided.
4 onthetdephone? Mr. Sothower, you had resarved the 4 Theonly request that were having isto

5  rightto makecomments. Isthere anything you can add to 5  haveameaningful process before the Coundil, and thet

6 thediscusson a thispoint? 6  should be predicated upon information in advance rather

7 MR. SLOTHOWER: No, thereisnathing | want 7  thenafter thefact. And asking that that comments be

8 toadd. 8  responded to when the DEISwasissued in January and

9 JUDGE TOREM: Arethere any other partieson 9 therésnormdly a60-day findization processit just
10 thetdephonewho would liketo add anything? 10  seemsappropriate. | don't undersand why the Coundil
1 MR. CARMODY': ThisisJamie Camody. | 11 would not want to have those regponsesin advance of a
12 would like to comment on Mr. Pegples commentsto you. 12 hearing, and | don't understand why having those responses
13 Frg of dl, SEPA doesnot digtinguish between a 13 inadvance and dlowing the public an opportunity to
14  legidaive and aproject review process. The preparation 14 comment upon thosein the processisaprocedure that's
15 of an EISisanenvironmentd review. It'sthe same under 15 troublingto anyone. | would think thet the Coundil in
16  both drcumgtances. So the digtinction between county 16  making adecison would want the full benefit of dl
17  processing and the processing before EFSEC isa 17  information in advance of the hearing, so that when they
18  diginction without adifference. The same rules under 18 ligentothetestimony and they listen to argument, they
19  SEPA should goply to either process. 19 canfully weigh and condder that. And that'sthe only
20 The purpose of SEPA, and weve madea 20  point that we weretrying to make and why we think thet's
21 moation, and | guess| would ask thet you have the benefit 21 important.
22 of our motion before the Coundl makesadecison. But 2 Bear with me one second. | will find one
23 thepurposeof SEPA and theonly point of thisrequest is 23 other. Thefind WAC that | would likeyoutolook &t is
24 tha the hearing processis predicated upon full and 24 197-11-406, and that confirmsthe earlier information, and
25  completedisdosure of dl environmenta impacts, 25  tha regulation that providesthat theleed agency shdl
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1  ocommence preparation of the Environmentd Impact Statement 1 thispoint.

2 asdoseasposshleto thetimethe agency isdeveoping 2 CHAIR LUCE: | had aquestion, Judge Torem.

3 orispresented with aproposa, 0 the preparation can be 3 | had heard one of the partiesto say that they were going

4  completed intimefor thefind statement to beinduded 4 tohbemaking amoation to Stay basad on this particular

5  inappropriate recommendations or reports on the proposal. 5 agumet.

6  Thedaement should be prepared early enough, Soit can 6 JUDGE TOREM: 1 think you heaerd two

7  servepracticaly asanimportant contribution to the 7  different patiesmade related indications. Firg,

8  decigon making process and will not be used to 8  Mr. Camaody on behdf of ROKT indicated on SEPA grounds

9 rdiondizeor judify decisonsdready mede 9  they would befiling amotion to Say these proceadings

10 So that to methe regulation and the purpose 10  tomorrow, and | had advised them and you heerd thet thet

11  of SEPAisto havethefullest and most complete 11 it may become mocat if the Council takes any Sepstoday.

12 disdosurein advance of aprocess, 0 that the decison 12 Second, then Mr. Hurson indicated there may

13 making, thetesimony, the argument can al be developed 13  beasgparaeisuefrom Kittitas County asto the

14 inthecontext of afull and complete environmentdl 14 Appearance of Fairness Doctrinewhich isrdated to the

15 information. That'swhy wethink it'simportant thet that 15 theory that Mr. Carmodly israising, but | don't think that

16 beaddressed. Kittitas County infarnessistrying to 16  itwould beacarbon copy of thelegd theory being

17  addressthisissueand bring it up during the course of 17 advanced.

18 thisproceeding and were a arddively late dage with 18 Ms. Essko, did you hear something

19 theissuance of amemorandum on duly 9. That's neither 19 differently?

20 herenor there particularly, but it isimportant we 20 MS. ESSKO: Maybe | misunderstood the last

21  bdievetha that information be provided to 21 part of your comment. What | heard Mr. Hurson to say that

22 Councilmembers, so they can lisen and evd uate testimony 22 hewill befilingamation on the badsthat EFSEC isnot

23 appropriately. That'sthe only point that weretrying to 23 eventhe SEPA lead agency, but that the County isthe SEPA

24 makeonthis 24 lead agency.

25 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Carmody. | 25 JUDGE TOREM: Right. SoasI'm sayingit's
Page 51 Page 53

1 dont seeanyonedse damoring to cometo the microphone 1 justaseparate SEPA issue but not the same one advanced

2 Isthereanyone dse on the telephonethat has anything 2 by Mr. Carmody. Sowell seewhet the motions arewhen

3 dsetoadd? 3 they comein. | don't think therésany further need for

4 So, Coundil, you have beforeyou a 4  daification, but in answer, Char Luce, there aretwo

5  memorandum, dl of theinput that youve heard today. s 5 potentid motionsto stay on SEPA grounds. We dready

6  the Coundil ready to adopt a position on the memorandum or 6  haveMr. Sothower'smation on behdf of hisdient onthe

7  doesthe Council wish to dday adopting, taking any action 7  Growth Management Act and jurisdictiond grounds.

8  onthisrecognizing that no action today very well results 8 CHAIR LUCE: Then| guess| would ask legd

9  innocomments being rlessed until Coundl may have 9  counsd doyou think we haveit within our gbility today

10 directed that or told g&ff to do otherwise? Staff will 10 tomakeadecison onthisparticular issue not

11 dick waiting by the position its adopted over time over 11 withganding the potentid pendency of other motionsof a

12 30yearsof sending these out only with the FEIS unless 12 reded nature?

13 thereisarecommendation from & otherwise 13 MS ESKO: | think you can mekeadedison

14 Soasl seeit, Ms Essko may correct meif 14  today.

15  I'mwrong, therésone of two postionshere. Frg, the 15 JUDGE TOREM: Councilmember Addamen.

16  daff can choose not to respond to the County's request as 16 MS. ADELSMAN: | had aquick quetion. So

17  itsbeen characterized hereto go ahead and rdleese those 17  wha arethe, | don't know, consequencesright for the --

18 documentsand ignoreit, or it can smply act and adopt or 18  wha arethe pros and the consagain for usavaiding this

19  modify thememo today or & another date prior to the 19 moation? Oneof themis| heard the g&ff would not

20 adjudicative proceeding if the County's request isto be 20 rdesseorisit the gaff could chooseto not rdleeseit

21 takenwith any timdinessthat neadsto have adecison 21  yousad?

22 beforethen. And the Council g&ff probably nesdsat 2 JUDGE TOREM: Thismemorandum,

23 lesdt, oh, afew daystoif you're going to direct them to 23 Coundilmembers tdlsyou that gaff believesthet given

24 issuethese commentsto round them up and put them into 24 theprocedurd podture of this application, and thet there

25 somesort of publishable means, assuming they exigt a 25 isnopadld procesding now pending before the County,
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1 thereisnothing served by changing the adopted EFSEC 1 discosurethrough the gaff? Canthey getit? Isthat
2 processover many years of releadng responses to comments 2 something that would qudity or not?
3 ontheDRAFT EISin advance of theissuance of the Find 3 MS. ESKO: At thispaoint it probably fals
4  ElSwhichisthenormd procedure 4 withinthe deliberative process exemption to the Public
5 This document tellsyou to gtick with the 5 Disdosure Act.
6  normd procedure and adoptsthet reeffirmsthat, if you 6 JUDGE TOREM: Part of thereason | concur,
7  will, asto policy inthiscase. And the only reason that 7  theddiberative process| concur with Ms. Essko probably
8 wehavetotakethisactionitem, whether you haveto take 8  keepsit from public view a thistime becausethe
9 itisbecauseKittitas has asked for those items and now 9  Coundil'sresponse has not been determined on those
10 togvethemaformd response, yes wewill or, no, you 10 comments. AsChair Luce pointed out if the hypothetica
11 wont. Thissays "Wevenever doneit before. Theres 11 isyouagree and sy, "County, we are going to give you
12 nownoressontodoit. Werenot going to." 12 thedraft reyponsesto comments,” what happenswhen you
13 MS. ADELSMAN: Soif wedont votefor it 13 want to respond differently after the adjudicative heering
14 what arethe conssquences? 14 whenyouve heard moreinformation? Now the Coundil has
15 JUDGE TOREM: Esstidly werebeing rude 15 flip flopped between two different reponses. Whichis
16  tothe County in not answering their reques. 16 it? Sotherdsaddiberate attempt hereto makeit look
17 CHAIR LUCE: | bdieve Coundilperson 17  asthough the Coundil iswithholding informetion, but the
18 Addamanthat a the end of thisdiscussonit would be 18 Coundl ismakingaregponsa A response, adecison, one
19 gppropriateto haveamation. That would beamation 19  whereit mekesupitsmind. Sowere put in this Hobson's
20  whichwould be either to the effect that we approve not 20 choicedf likewerewithholding information or go ahead
21 necessarily gaff recommendation, but that we approve 21 and comeout with one response and Stick toit which |
22 dther therdease of the materids now or not gpprovethe 22 think iswhet the public would liketo see, especidly if
23 rdeaseof these materidsright now for two reasons 23 therésno reason to change your mind.
24 Hrg, legd counsd hasadvised usthat thereisno legd 24 If wefollow what the County is requesting
25 obligation to rdease these materids, and, second that, 25  here thisgaff andysistelsyouif you give them
Page 55 Page 57
1  our procedures long-gtanding procedures arein variance 1 initid regponse, then we have as Chair Luce points out
2 withtha rdease Third, asit'sbeen argued one of the 2 thewhdehearingand say, "Y ou know, thet initid
3 reasonsthat wedon't rdesse that information right now 3 response now we have moreinformation isnt so good
4 andwehdd off onthe Find Environmenta Impact 4 anymore” That'swhy the processis designed the way it
5  Saement isinformation comes up during the course of the 5  isnow, to have oneresponseto commentsinthe Find EIS
6  hearing and you hold your powder so asto gpesk and make 6  which comesout as part of the process of making a
7 your find adjusmentsto the Environmental Impact 7 recommendetion thumbs up or thumbs down on the gpplication
8  Statement based on everything you hear. 8 tothechief executive of the Sate
9 | think | also heard people say, and | think 9 CHAIRLUCE: A lot of theargument here hes
10  correctly so, that thisis not the end of the process. 10  basad around the hearing. Somehow the hearing isit.
11  Thefact that these documents, whatever they may be, and 11 It'stheessence of evarything that we do. Thehearingis
12 noneof ushave seen them, may be rdeasad isinteregting. 12 veryimportant. Don't get mewrong. It'scriticd to
13 Butitsnottheend of the sory. Thehearingisonly 13 gaheringinformation for therecord. Thepatiesare
14 onepat of thisprocess. Wewill have assparate public 14  goingto present ther testimony. Therewill be
15  meding onthe Environmentd Impact Statement. We will 15 crossexamination. It will bevery vduable Butitis
16 ligento public tesimony. Wewill havetheright to 16  not asPaul Harvey would say the end of thetory. There
17  reopenthecaseif wecondder it necessary to teke 17  ismore and the moreindudes the Environmenta Impact
18 additiond testimony if we condder it necessary onthe 18  Saement and the commentswewill get on that and our
19  Environmentd Impact Statement. And asdwaysin our 19 ddiberdiveprocessand dl that followstheregfter. So
20  find recommendation to the Governor, whetever it may be, 20 therewill be moreinformation on the Environmental Impact
21 wewill consder the entire record before us, and that 21 Satement and the public comment and the testimony, and if
22 indudesdl of theinformetion in the Environmenta 22 necessary, additiond heerings-—- | don't know if thet
23 Impact Statement. 23 will happen or not -- with respect to the Environmental
24 MS. ADELSMAN: | have asscond guedion. 24 Impact Statement. So | guess| made my position rather
25  Couldthe County get thisinformation through public 25  dear. | would support the gaff recommendation and the
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1 adviceof ourlegd counsd. 1 thenchangeitsmind. Andoneisnot required to publish
2 MR. IFIE: | haveaquestion. Thequestion 2 draft comments only find responsesto comments, and
3 isthepublic commentsthat have dready comein arethose 3 theeforethetypicd gpproach of the Find Environmentd
4 dready made public? Isthat something they're avare of ? 4 Impact Statement.
5 JUDGE TOREM: By their nature they have been 5 So my example, Coundilmember Ifie wasif we
6  madepublic ether through the tesimony given, therésa 6  wereto respond afirmatively to the County's request and
7 transript of the entire public comment proceeding we had 7  putouttheinitid responsesto comments, oncewe go
8 ealierthisyear, and | bdieve, Ms. Makarow, correct me 8  through the adjudicative proceeding and having reed the
9 if 'mwrong, anyone that wants acopy of the public 9 prefiled tesimony and heard cross-examination, the
10 commentsfiled thusfar on the DEIS can obtain thase by 10  resgponseto those same comments thet were made once before
11 smply contacting her. 1 don't think apublic disclosure 11 adjudication now viewed in afresher light with testimony
12 request would be necessary. 12 that'sbeen sworn and subject to cross-examination, thet
13 MS. MAKAROW: Thatiscorrect. Infact, 13 might change; therefore, when thefind responseto
14 copiesof those comments have been madefor dl of the 14 comments come out, the same comment may have changed from
15 paties aswdl asgenerd public commentsthat were not 15 itsdraft reponsetoitsfind response, andin my
16  goedficdly rdated to the Draft EIS. 16  opinionraise questions of credibility or raise quesions
17 MR. IFIE: That daificationishepful 17  of a least confusion publicized dedling with which oneis
18  becausetheissue hereis not withholding public comments 18 it? ISEFSEC responding asit did perhgpstoday in August
19 tha havedreedy been mede 19 oratherecommendaioninthe Find EIS come out
20 JUDGE TOREM: Smply it's regponsesto them. 20  hypotheticaly in November or December or maybe early next
21 MR. IFIE: It'sthe Council'sresponseto 21 yea, andit'sadifferent reqponsein that issuedong
22 those commentsto theinitid thingsfiled and then the 22 theway today? Doesthat truly servethe public?
23 initid would becomefind. 23 CHAIRLUCE: For example, if the Draft
24 JUDGE TOREM: It'sresponseswithin the 24 Environmentd Impact Statement dedlt with avian mortdity,
25  oontext of the environmenta context of SEPA. The 25 bird mortdity, and if it said X number of birdswere
Page 59 Page 61
1  Coundl'srecommendation to the Governor will bea 1 likey to perish asaresult of construction of somewind
2 regponsetothe entire process. The goecific comment 2 turbines and the response to comments said yes, no, or
3 regponsssarewithin theambient of SEPA and the 3 maybeorwerdect, and we publishthat. Andtheninthe
4 environmentd impect andyssthet's required by thet 4 oourse of cross-examinaion and thefiled testimony quite
5 daute Sotheseare secific responsesthat inthe DEIS 5 theopposteturnsout to be the case, and we haveto
6  processto becomean FEIS areincorporated, and oneis 6  gopropriatdy changethe commentsinthe EIS. And instead
7 required by gatute and reguletion to indicate while they 7 of syingyes we sy no; or ingtead of no, we say yes
8 doyou actudly consider what everybody said about your 8  Wereput in the postion of, well, you said yes before.
9 initid draft and you're required comment by comment to 9  Why aer you saying no now? If you said no before, then
10 tdl themdidyouignoreit, did you incorporateit, did 10  why areyou saying yesnow?
11 youchangeyour mind when you get to the Find EIS Sage n So we need to hear the entire story before
12 Thoseaethe commentsthat were responding to here thet 12 theandyds That'swhy they cdlitaFind
13 aedisue 13 Environmentd Impact Statement. We need to get the fulll
14 MR. IFHE: Onemore comment. Therewasa 14 picturecf dl of theinformation before we procead.
15 datement | heard erlier bout the possibility of 15 Tha'swhy we keep the comments now as drft.
16  providing mideading informetion to the public by 16 MR. IFHE: Onemorecommert. It ssemstome
17  publishing theinitid response to comments becauseit 17  thatit dso hasto do with trust of the public. If
18  might send mixed messagesto mideed the public; isthet 18 rdeadngaprdiminary st of documentsis noted es
19 correct? 19 prdiminary asanissuewhat is o wrong about saying
20 JUDGE TOREM: That'smy view of oneof the 20 find? Thisisnot find, and the reeson why it became
21  reasonsthat the ddiberaive process anything that goes 21 find isbecausewe heard abunch of new tesimony thet
22 onwithin ddiberative processis protected from 22 changed the decision from the responses that have been
23 disdlosure under any of the variety of documentsthat have 23  provided. Sotheissuecanwetrugt the public to seethe
24 been dited today, public disclosure being one of them. So 24 difference between initid and find?
25 theCoundl might have adraft response to comments, and 25 CHAIR LUCE: Y ou could tekethat pogtion if
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1 youwantto. 1 If you would like to have the prdiminary

2 MR.IHE Wdl, | guessI'mthinking it 2 viewsquoted back and forth to you and batted around and
3  through aswe aretaking because thisis now were 3 refined it further, that'soneview of it. Butif you

4 ddiberaing in public. 4 wanttotrugt this deliberative process which hasten full

5 CHAIRLUCE: Tha'sright. 5 daysof adjudicative hearings scheduled, everything that

6 MR. IFIE: So ontheone hand therésthe 6  youvedone up to thispoint, and you need another layer
7  posshility of confusion by providing initid thet isnot 7  of intermediate review of this Coundil having achanceto
8 find. Ontheother hand, any information aswe provide 8  second guessitsAf, | supposethen rdeaseit dl. But

9 it, weprovideit with acavest that thisisinitid, 9 theprocessmay not end intwo wesks We may havetoo
10 prdiminary information. Thefind iscoming down the 10  muchinformation.

11 pike between now and then. Testimony isgoing to be n MR. IHE: We need daification from Irina

12 ligened to and then afind document to the public. So 12 onthisissue Do we have the reponsesto the comments
13 I'mweghing the upsand downs 13 prepared, ready to be digributed if they should wish to
14 CHAIRLUCE: Okay. | understand. 14 digribute them?

15 Hedia, do you have anything? 15 MS. MAKAROW: No.

16 MS. ADELSMAN: Wdl, if | heard Irinaright, 16 MR. IFIE: It s/amed to methe premiseor |

17 it ssamslike the off-gte document is going to be out 17 wasasuming tha there was something some document to be
18  nextweek, and that will go through the public process, 18  rdessed

19 anditwill beadded to | mean I'm assuming the comments, 19 JUDGE TOREM: Therésbeen alot of assuming
20 andthet will be added to the Find EIS eventudly. And 20  about the status of those comments.

21 thenyou say wedo not a thismoment have any responses 21 MR. IFIE: If thereisnoneto berdeased

2 tocommentsor at least we know wedidn't receveany. So 22 why arewe going through this one-hour discusson?

23 what isthereto even put out? 23 JUDGE TOREM: Coundlmember Sveeney hed
24 MS. MAKAROW: Theonly document thet is 24 omething here

25  ready isthe off-dte dternatives andyss. 25 CHAIRLUCE: Clay, wereaein discussion

Page 63 Page 65

1 MS. ADELSMAN: But youregoing to rdesse 1 right now asaCoundil, 30 hold your comment, please

2 itnextwesk. 2 JUDGE TOREM: Coundilmember Siveeney.

3 MS MAKAROW: Yes 3 MR. SWEENEY:: | don't have any questions. |
4 MS. ADELSMAN: So I'mkind of trying to look 4 think the County deserves aresponse, and | was reedy to
5 dthis and o what'sat issuethat ismeking such abig 5 makeamation.

6 thing? 6 JUDGE TOREM: Isthereany other discussion
7 JUDGE TOREM: Councilmember Addsman, the 7  before essentidly amotion is made?

8  County hasreguested these comments 8 CHAIRLUCE: Wdl, | would just liketo add

9 MS. ADELSMAN: | know. | undergand. | 9  onepoint because | think itsan important one that Judge
10 undergand dl that. 10 Toremjust made If therewereany therein termswith
1 JUDGE TOREM: And thet g&ff characterizes 11 responseto comments, which | dont thereis based on what
12 it the County wanted thisfor its own processwhichisno 12 gdff hasjust sdid, | think thet when you relesse

13 longer going on. Now, that'smy view of it. 13 responseto commentswe are gpesking as a Coundl, and |
14 Coundlmember Ifie has another equdly vaid view that 14 don't know what's going out or whether | would buy in or
15  perhapsin full discdlosure you put out everything you have 15 nottothosecomments Sol would hatetobeina

16  before youve developed apostion, but remember it's not 16  pogtion of having to look & them and have some

17  jugtinformetion. It'saresponseto comments a Coundil 17  Councilmember say, "Well, that'ssgreat ideaor that's

18 tdking asawhadle about how will you respond to the 18 badorthat'swrong." | think itsawaysdl right to

19 ocomments Andlaer inthe hearing thereis| think a 19 havediffering views but it would be niceto be ableto
20 procedurd danger of having someonedsecometothe 20  look a them together without having them just go out.
21 microphoneand sy, "Wel, you dready said this Here's 21 So | think we had amation about to be made
22 what your pogtionis, and your podtionisright or 2 MR. SWEENEY: | movethe Coundl indicate
23 wrong." Our decigon asaCoundil will be opento public 23 thatit will issueitsresponse to DEIS comments after the
24 review when it goesto the Governor, and the Governor will 24 ajudicative hearing proceading as recommended by S
25 sy yeaor nay onthe Coundil'sview. 25 JUDGE TOREM: Isthere asecond?
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1 MR. FRYHLING: | will second that. 1 nofurther action on those moations, and that those will be
2 JUDGE TOREM: Now well haveacdl for 2 affident regigrations of objectionsfor the record?
3 ocomments 3 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Carmody, | can't tdl you
4 MS. ADELSMAN: Jug to addresstheissue 4  wha'sgoingtobeinamoation | haven't seen yet.
5 thatyoujudrased. | mean we could make sure that whet 5 MR. CARMODY: Exectly what | said it wasin
6 weaerdeasngisthe Coundl'sresponse, not the 6  thisconversationtoday.
7 conaultant drafting aresponse for us or whatever would be 7 JUDGE TOREM: And you heard my eaxlier
8 rdeasad is something that wewould have discussed and 8 commentsthat if the Council adopted the podtion thet it
9 agreedto. Sol'mokay with that; that it's not just the 9 justdd--
10  daff writing the response draft for us or the consultant 10 MR. CARMODY: That it would be moot.
11 whenwehad not had achance to discuss them as Coundil. n JUDGE TOREM: That | would think it would be
12 But oncethey areavailable, | will sort of 12 moot. If you choosenot to fileyour motion, thet isup
13 liketo seethem rdeased. 13 toyou. If youwould liketo file your mation, then I'll
14 CHAIR LUCE: Wewould nat havetime even 14  akthat any partiesthat wish to repond to amotion
15 theyif they did exigt, which they dont, to discussthem 15 that'sfiled tomorrow, pleese do 0. Were asking for
16  asaCoundl prior to the adjudicative hearings. But they 16  motionsthat werefiled lagt week to have aresponse on
17  dontexig, S0 that's somewhat irrd evant. 17  Wedneday. | will ask thet they befiled on Friday if at
18 MR. IFIE: Let me undersand the mation that 18 dl possbleif therésany need for responsesto any
19 wasjus made You aremoving that thereponseto DEIS 19  other motionsto Stay thet arefiled tomorrow. Thet
20 commentsshould be outsde the adjudicative procesding. 20  indudesyourson behdf of ROKT and the County'sthat
21 MR. SWEENEY: Should be &fter the 21 Mr. Hurson mentioned earlier.
22  adjudicative, and | might add thet the Council intendsto 2 If it does comein tomorrow, that would be
23  issueitsresponse, that means our responsesto the DEIS 23 Tuesday, that wethen givethree full busnessdaysto
24 comments after the adjudicative procesdings are as 24 respond which would be Friday counting thet third day, and
25  recommended by thismemo here 25  weéll try toissue aruling as soon as possible, middle of
Page 67 Page 69
1 CHAIRLUCE: Any other comments by 1 nextwesk. Wepromiseto respond on Mr. Sothower'sby
2 Coundlmembers? 2 Monday afternoon or Tuesday morning at the latest, so
3 Any other discussion? 3  thesewould getinlinebehind it.
4 Do | haveacdl for the question? 4 If you judge that based on the Coundil's
5 MS. TOWNE: Cdl for the question. 5 attionstoday, therés nothing to be gained by amation,
6 CHAIRLUCE: | think the Coundil hes heard 6 itsavesmework, butit'sup to youto file that motion
7  dlitwantsto hear onthis subject, Mr. White. | 7 ornot.
8  gopreciaeyour interest, but weve had achanceto 8 MR. CARMODY: Wewill filethe mation. |
9 tedify. Wereback in ddiberative sesson now. 9 wasgoingtotry to save you work because of theview is
10 MR. WHITE: I'mjust trying to answer your 10 thatitsmoot. You just madeadecison that it'smoct.
11 quedions. 11 Wewill havefiledit, and that will bethe end of
12 CHAIRLUCE: Dol haveacdl for the 12 discusson.
13 quedion? 13 JUDGE TOREM: | jud can't giveyou an
14 MS. TOWNE: | cdled for the quedtion. 14 advisory opinion on something | haven't seen, 0| cantt
15 CHAIR LUCE: Quedtion hasbeen cdled for. 15 dothat. If youmakework for yoursdf, and youve got
16 Allinfavor sy aye 16  morework for me, I'm happy to doit.
17 COUNCILMEMBERS Aye 17 Mr. Peeples, you're back at the microphone.
18 CHAIR LUCE: Mationispassed. Thank you 18 MR.PEEPLES Yes | wouldliketo--can
19  veymuch. 19 wehaveasummary of when reponses are due by date of the
20 MR. CARMODY: Canl ak youthis? Thisis 20  week and day of the month.
21 JamieCamody. Canl ask for adaification now? 21 JUDGE TOREM: Anybody correct meif I'm
2 JUDGE TOREM: Yes 22 getting thiswrong.
23 MR. CARMODY:: It soundslikethedecison 23 MR. PEEPLES: Okay.
24 that was made renders moat the mationsthat we will be 24 JUDGE TOREM: We haveamoation filed by
25 filing. Soisit my understanding then thet there will be 25  Mr. Sothower thet | believe was received last Thursday,
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1 Jly29 1 The reason these deadlinesare o tight is
2 MR. SLOTHOWER: Y our Honor, it wasfiled on 2 becauseif the Coundil isgoing to find any groundsto
3  Fiday. ThisisJeff Sothower. You received it on 3 day thisproceeding, the sooner the better for everybody
4 Friday, Friday about noon. 4 andyour witnesses. | understand you have some
5 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you. | wastryingto 5 internaiond air travel among your witnesses, and it
6 giveyou the benefit of the doubt because my memory isa 6  doexnt doany good if the planeswhedsare off the
7  bitof ablurlest wesk. Soif it camein on Friday, then 7  ground and | make adecison and tdl them to go home or
8  responsesto that we had asked be dueon | said Thursday 8 dayhome Sol'msorry for dl thelatefilingsthat are
9  of thisweek. That would be August 5, and that -- I'm 9  oceurring here and the pressure on dl of the parties.
10  sorry. Responseson Wednesday, August 4, and reply 24 10  I'mtrying to makelemonadefor you, Mr. Pegples.
11 hourslaer which Mr. Sothower cant meet becauseheis n MR. PEERPLES Yes
12 onvecaion; dthough, I'm sure hes nat enjoying it 12 JUDGE TOREM: It'sthebest | cando.
13 paticularly a themoment. Hewill file something this 13 All right. I1sthereanything dseto be
14 weekend asareply. SoWedneday isthe date were asking 14  added up to thosefiling deadlines or days of the week?
15 for. 15 Isthereany other businessfor the prehearing conference
16 MR. PEEPLES Seel wasunderganding thet 16  itsdf that needsto betaken up a thistime?
17  itweasWedneday after the 4th. 17 MR. PEEPLES | would just liketo with
18 JUDGE TOREM: Y ou're correct, Wednesday the 18 regard to witnesses give natice to everybody | mentioned |
19 4th. 19  think Mr. Butler who | thought was going to bein Japan.
20 MR. PEEPLES. But | thought it was next 20 | bdieveright now hewill be back inthe U.S. probebly
21  Wednesday, not thisWednesday when | said -- 21  athehearing; however, | do have aproblemwith|
2 JUDGE TOREM: No, because that'sthe motion 22 bdievewhat ismy witnessNo. 2, Andy Lenehan. Heis
23 today the proceeding based on aGMA, the Growth 23 commending chemathergpy for cancer and apretty high
24 Management Act and thejurigdictiond questionsthat have 24 regimen of chematherapy, so were going to need to do him
25  beenraised. If youwant meto wait until next Wednesday, 25 by tdephone Hesgoing to be pretty Sck and not be
Page 71 Page 73
1 thenwereonly two daysbefore the heering, and | will be 1 wadl, andtherés noway that we can postpone the chemo.
2 ising my responsethe day of the heering and saying, 2 JUDGE TOREM: Please remind usagain prior
3 "Okay. Folks weaeor aent saying', and everybody is 3 tohistesimony, so the gopropriate courtesy can be
4 asembledin Bllensourg. | just think that'sabit late. 4 extended to him. The Council underdandsthet therésa
5 MR. PEEPLES: It'sjud redly atight line 5  question of advice or agreement to thetimefor his
6 torespond. 6 tegtimony, sowe can best work around that. If you find
7 JUDGE TOREM: | recognizethet. 1'm not 7  outfromhimor hisphyscian that aparticular time of
8  akingfor afull blown Supreme Court brief asto your 8 dayisbesforhim.
9 regponse. Smply you told me dready what's going to be 9 MR. PEEPLES. Monday isthe best because
10 intheregponsetha you opposeit, and it's aseven-page 10 hesoff a chemo for two days
11 moation. | don't think the response needsto bein excess n JUDGE TOREM: Let'saccommodete thet the
12 of that. A reply will befiled over theweekend if oneis 12 bestwecan. If thescheduleisgoing to be something
13 necessry, and welll bein discusing asaCoundl a 13 that'sout of order of theflow of the hearing just let
14 response and adecision on Monday afternoon hoping to have 14 the Councilmembersknow, so they can arangetheir notes
15  something inwriting quickly thet afternoon, if not the 15 accordingly and just give areminder. Asyou know there's
16  next morning. And that's Monday the Sth, Tuesday the 10th 16  somuchinformation flowing herethet | don't know that we
17 of Augus. 17 will remember the persond circumstances of that witness
18 There aretwo other motionsthat have yet to 18 intwowesks
19  befiled. Whether or not thase mekers of the mationswill 19 Jug to bedear, my legd counsd hereis
20 chooseto seethem as moot or whether the two different 20  suggesting that | meke sureif these mations comein when
21 SEPA mationswill be seen as something thet needsto be 21 isaregponsedue They'recoming in Supposedly Tuesday
22 filed after today'sdiscusson, I'll leave that up to the 22 the3rd. I'm saying aresponse from any partiesthat want
23 County and ROKT individudly. If they comein tomorrow, 23 torespond would be Friday the 6th. | don't think that
24 wewill givethree business days until Friday to regpond 24 therésatimeareply based on the schedule
25 tothem. 25 We are going to try to turn the response
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1 out. TheCouncil isgoing to discuss other motionsto
2 day andthedraft responses and the reply thet come from
3 Mr. Sothower maybe Monday. They can then havetimeto
4 takeup thediscusson of these mationsthet are
5 anticipated and the responses that would befiled by dose
6  of busnessthiscoming Friday, August 6. Well doit dl
7  inoneshoat because we don't have much time next week to
8  ded withtheeissues, let done be prepared for the
9 firg witnessesif they're going to be presented aweek
10  from next Monday.
1 All right. Seeing nothing e, this
12 prehearing conferenceis adjourned.
13 * k k k%
14 (Prehearing conference adjourned a 3:15
15 pm)
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